

PRASOON KOMATH

UI DESIGN & DEVELOPMENT

+971 558254856

www.prasoonk.net



I have over **10+** years of industrial experience, and have been a part of design and development projects for many exceptional companies like EMAAR & Ros Nutrition during those years. I have a positive outlook towards life and I am working hard to achieve my dreams.

Fullstack Frontend Developer Adobe Creative Cloud Photoshop Illustrator XD Sketch App

HTML 5 CSS 3 JavaScript jQuery jQuery UI Angular JS LESS SASS SEO

Bootstrap Material-UI PHP MySQL Wordpress Magento 2 Hosting Analytics

EXPERIENCE

ECS ME LLC.

2015 - Present

UI Developer at EMAAR Hospitality Group LLC.

UI Design & development for the Emaar Hospitality Group's web, mobile app. and other projects like E-pay, Power BI, Sharepoint etc.

www.ecsme.ae hr@ecsme.ae mlobo@emaar.ae

Manya Software

2011 - 2015

Web Designer & UI Developer – Team lead

Responsible for the visual design & Front-end development, HTML5, CSS3, Javascript, jQuery, Bootstrap, AngularJS & Mentoring and guiding interns and team members.

www.manyasoft.com info@manyasoft.com

Stellent CG

2010 - 2011

UI Design & Front-end Developer

Website design & Front-end development, HTML & CSS, JavaScript, Adobe Flash, ActionScript 2.0 & 3.0, Mootools, jQuery, PHP, SEO practices, Hosting & Management.

www.stellentcg.com contact@stellentcg.com

Arena Animation

2010 - 2011

Web Designing Tutor (Part time)

Part time teacher & Lab assistant, Web design, Front-end developing, HTML, CSS, JavaScript & jQuery, Hosting, Search Engine Optimization.

www.arenaanimation.com contact@arenaanimation.com

AIT

2009 - 2010

Junior Web & Graphic Designer

Web & Graphic design, Front-end development, Branding, Flash Animator, HTML, CSS, JavaScript, Mootools, Worked with the development team to design implementation.

FREELANCER

2009 - 2020

Own Projects with 100% Responsibility

As a freelancer, I've created several large & small websites, developed visual concepts & final designs for clients like the Prohands Technologies, Prestige Line Transport LLC etc. This was a great way to work on my creativity and to be in direct contact with clients.

EDUCATION

Dr. C.V. Raman

University

2014 - 2017

Bachelor of Computer Applications (BCA)

Fundamentals of IT, Mathematics, Logic Design, C Programming & data Structures, DBMS, OOPS with Java, RDBMS with MySQL, Website Design, TCP/IP & Multimedia Systems

Annamalai University

2009 - Dropout

B.Sc Visual Communication

Computer Concepts & Office Automation Tools, Media Writing and Graphics, Effective Writing, Drawing Concepts and Multimedia for Visual Communications

Arena Animation
2008- 2009

Web & Graphic Designing

Design & Visualization Fundamentals, Layout Design, Essentials of Web designing,

PROJECTS

Emaar Hospitality Grp.

UAE | 2019 - Present
Team Size : 6
www.shorturl.at/eICDY

EHG Booking App – UI Designer

Book hotels, restaurants, spas, golf and book entertainment tickets, all with the EHG App.
Responsibilities: UI Design. Combine different booking systems under one app & keep the booking journey simple for the customers.

EMAAR Properties

UAE | 2017 - 2018
Team Size : 3

EHG PALs Intranet Portal (SharePoint) – UI Design & Developer

This SharePoint application is an all-in one platform for all Emaar employees to get updates, calendar, news & events, leave application, benefits, polls & internal vacancies etc.
Responsibilities: Redesign the previous basic SharePoint theme and add custom features using JQuery & Javascript. Develop each component (eg: leave application) and implement in the SP App. The whole portal must be Responsive & fit perfectly in the SP Mobile App.

EMAAR Hospitality Grp.

UAE | 2015 - 2016
Team Size : 3

Promotion System – UI Design & Developer

This is web application which is used in Emaar Hotels and Outlets to handle different promotions running under the property. This system is integrated with MICROS system.
Responsibilities: Create a Simple & UX friendly Design which can easily understood by hotel & administrative team. Develop the front-end for the approved design using HTML, CSS3, JavaScript & JQuery Framework.

Freelancing Project

France | 2019
Team Size : 1
www.prohandstech.com

ProHands Technologies CMS Website – Fullstack Developer

ProHands is an independent company operating in France. Emerged from its sister concern in Malaysian registered Immix Technologies.
Responsibilities: Developing front end website architecture. Designing user interactions on web pages. Developing back end using Wordpress Framework & configure servers and Databases for functionality. Ensuring cross-platform optimization for mobile phones.

ROS Nutrition

Ireland | 2014
Team Size : 5
www.rosnutrition.com

E-Commerce Website – Fullstack Front-end Developer

Irish & UK Based leading nutrition products manufacturer's website.
Responsibilities: Redesign existing website & develop the front-end using html, css & JQuery. And ensuring cross-platform optimization for mobile phones. Design & Develop interfaces for backend users.

PERSONAL INFO

Date of Birth (age) : 21-11-1990 (29)

Gender : Male

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

LANGUAGES

English (Fluent)

Hindi (Fluent)

Malayalam (Native)

Tamil & Punjabi (Conversational)



I care about details as well as on the big picture and try to create something exceptional. Even if you don't recognize it at first glance, it's that special something that sets you apart from the competition.

THANKS FOR YOUR TIME

Prasoon Komath
prasoon.k007@gmail.com
+971 558254856
www.prasoonk.net